

Stephanie Coueignoux
c/o Napoli Management Group
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100
Beverly Hills, California 90211
310.385.8222



CAREER SUMMARY

Experienced anchor/reporter with presence and personality. Exceptional with live breaking news. Competitive but works well with the team. At WKYC, Stephanie was rated the most effective social media user for level of engagement with followers, service value, growth of followers, and number of conversations started by posts.

EDUCATION

Wellesley College
Wellesley, Massachusetts
Bachelor of Arts in Psychology

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Reporter/Anchor **2011 to Present**
WKYC-TV, Cleveland Ohio
Morning reporter, news anchor for "Live on Lakeside", midday program. Reported breaking national story of women held hostage for 10-years. First with live report on school mass shooting in Chardon, Ohio. Exclusive parent interviews. Member of station Social Media Taskforce and Ariel Castro (guy held 3-women hostage) court tweeter.

Reporter **2006 to 2011**
Central Florida News 13, Orlando, Florida
Primary night side reporter. Live and package reports for afternoon and evening newscasts. Frequent extended live coverage for 24-hour cable news channel. Reported the Casey Anthony story from arrest to verdict.

Anchor/Reporter **2005 to 2006**
WJFW-TV, Rhinelander, Wisconsin
Anchored top-rated morning newscast. Shot and edited packages for evening newscasts.

Anchor/Reporter **2004 to 2005**
KSTF-TV, Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Anchored and produced highly-rated weekday newscast. One-man-band general assignment reporter for evening newscasts. Assistant news director.

Anchor/Reporter **2003 to 2004**
Newton News, Newton, Massachusetts
Anchored and reported for weekly cable news program. Shot and edited.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Asian American Journalist Association
Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals
Society of Professional Journalists and National Academy of Television Arts

AWARDS

2013 **Emmy Award: Breaking News Team Coverage "Chardon Shootings"**
2012 **Society of Professional Journalism Award: "Chardon Shooting"**
2012 **Edward R. Murrow Award: Breaking News Coverage**

Represented by Al Corral 310.385.8225 / alcorral@tvtaalent.com